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June 12, 1939

M¥r. S. b. }NeGill
Attorney at Law
P, 0., Box 702
Jacksonville, Fla,

Dear MoGills

Thank you for your lstter conceranlng
the teachers' salary casas, I am enclosing eopy
of the ouinion in the latest teachers'! salary
case - 1llls v, Maryland State Board of Rducatioh.
T.lo ecase 1s reported in the Pederal Supplement
but I do not have the. oitation at present. The
opinion wes declded o1 March 1, 1939, Although
this case 1s a Pederal one seeking an inJjunetion
azalnst the 3tate Board of Tijucation, i{ts.language
can b¢ very easlily usad in our oase, @.g., See
pages 15-18 of the opinion, and espeoially 4he
section on page 18 giving a teacher a status {o
raise the constitutionnd juetlon. See page 22
where we havs tins first judiclal statement autho-
rizing the petlition for :.diuus to equalize
teachers® salurles, I would susgest thet you go
over this entire opinlon and it might be wise
to use it in an additionel brief to be considered
with out present brief,

8incerely yours,
Thurgood Marshall
Assistant Speoial Counsel
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